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Construction
Services Group

OF UPSTATE NY, INC.

Date: December 13, 2019
To: Trade Contractor — Supplier
Attn: Estimating, Philip Casilio

Re: Jersey Mike’s
3706 McKinley Parkway
Hamburg, NY 14219

Dear Trade Contractor — Supplier:
You are invited to submit costing on your specified trade and or product for the above referenced project.
Please note the following:

Due Date: Monday, December 30" at 10:00am
Plans: Available for download on casilioco.com after logging into the Contractor Portal.

Notes:
e Please email RFI’s to Phil Casilio (philc@casilioco.com)
e Please email Sydney Powell (spowell@casilioco.com) if you have issues logging into our
website
e Please send bids to Phil Casilio and Sydney Powell
e Please refer to the bid form on the website

Thank you, we look forward to hearing from you.

Cordially,

Philip Casilio

Project Estimator
Construction Services Group
of Upstate New York, Inc.
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